11/22/68

Dear Moo,
—~

biondey I Wrot? & member of your steff an esirmeil, certified letter,
At the very letest he should hsve gotten it Fedncsdasye. I certeinly expected
to heer from him bscsuse this is the only mmmber of ycur steff who ever devised
& code with me 80 he could cell me snd know where to cell me sgein et & clear
phone. His formuls, if it interests you, wes @ gimple one: he acked e my
age. 1 told him 55. He seid to get the number of such e phone, heve it st
kend, eid 5555 to it, =nd whern he phonec me to give him the new number. I thirx
Lec ssid 4T the number wes too lsrge, to subtrset 5585 +n eny event, I do beve
these nurbers ty my d:sk end have froa thet moment. Ho ever, he has never
crlled me end I Go not know why he mede this renuest of me months ago. Yet
hie ovn formule provides him with e meens of instent, secure response. It ie
row slmost mianirht of the third dey since he should have received the letter,

I wae troubled when I wrote him. 1 &m more troutled thet he is cilent,

Frankly, I suspect there may te trouble brewing. Yet I do not went
t~ precipitete & big hesile ia public. Nonetleless, I pust Co net I 4thinz ic
recesssry to sefeguard Jim, who i= ceritsinly the w-rld's most {rusting man
(end ee I told him, ome of the twc most neive - I em the c*her).

I wish vou could resd the letier very cerefully. You wey & ticip-ie
one or trtn oi the aress of my mejor coLcern. I wuld hope I 8m net zlene iv
+ices worries, Uale=z I eni o ite wrone (which ®ouldi be n resl lozd rem~ved )
I em certein these treined in the lew chould &t leasl bte sware of them. Any
cut reporter w~ulé be. The only person I ned ¢ chz=nce to telx to st eny
loneth steus sny of this wes Barbers, sn: shet she told me magnified my vorry.
She L3 hed similer ones end wec given noasense for snsvers.

ln er efiort to be s fair ss mcesiblc to this person, I exnlrined
+o him I could not send & copy of the 1 tter to “im without undercuttinz this

-

perscne 1 elsc told him 4 hec no objectinn to bhis showing the letter to Jim.

Bis silence mskes me wonder if he, thinking over whet might fol'ow
thi= letter, he aid discuss it +ilL ¢4im but without givinec Yim the letter to
reed himself, uninterruptedly. Perhsps I «m gettinr to- parannid, but one
possibility 1= thLat while pretendins to resd the letter end for the mest psrt
retcdirz 1t sccurstely, he might heve persphrese’ narts to make tae letter soy
other ther it does, other then is irtended. It is two rasges tyved single stace.
The lenge¥¢ it ic, th- eesier it is to ch-nge the sense and ontext by eltering
e fev words, ty wrong emphasis, etc.

One of tue grestest problems his silence gives me is this: I told
hic thet sfier xponing Jim for & yesr snc 8 helf 1 hed the definite feelinr
he wes tuilding up ¢o something thet might well be explosively wronge I explained
my concern in sone detzile liow it nepprens thet this is something * hove discussed
ir the pest ith him, so he knows my worry in this directior is not new, His
eilence in the fsce of it is even more troutling to me. ihile 1 recoegnize
tnere sre m'ny toings I do nof know, ~nd e&s you know, 1 never soy around te
jearn whet is going on, nonetheless, the lrck of & pro fnrme essurance thet my
fears rre grofindless perplexes me. I w-uls think 4% wuld te sutometic undcer
the circanstsnces if it were the casé.

With this bsckgrouné I seek your advice, using this indirect mesns
of resching you privately., 1 would like tc have Jim resd that letter if this
person 3ines not rive it to him end lesve him slene with it, sc he cen reed it



for himself and get ites meening withcut "interpretsticn”, I feel thet if thise
person hed teken the letter tc Jim, which I d&c not regsrd es 8 likely possibility,
I wouli Lsve hesrd from Jim, He knows I cen get tc 8 clesr phone in lese than

8 cuerter of sn hour end hex certeinly knowe more th.n one he ecar use, Thern,
after Jim hes hed & chsnce to mesd ity, I woull lilte te discusc with hinm what
promptes me to write it,

While I told this person I cculd not semd e cony to “ir without
undercutting him, I cenrct let him be s}lent irndefiritely ~nd thereby veto
my freedom to dc wunt I think must be.1ﬁﬂy&,

B=fore Bud went etroed, us + believe I tolG you, he eske’ me to
go to New Orlesns with him December 1 ornd I egreed. I1f ke does rot chengs his
rlans, 1 will sgein be there within £ week. At tint time I would dike s
chence to gn intn this with Jim, privstely. Therer fter, if he so decires, I
will go int~ it with anvore else he msv gdesiras,

1y cuestien, then, i< this: Du? returnes Tuesdsy, 11/26, unles: he
ha? eharped hic plons wi+hout tellines me, If 1 beve hed re re~vreme te Yy

letter 2nd find 1 ¢m goinr to YWevw Crlesns skortly therezfter, do you think it
would be rirht to Xsrex & covy ~nunl s=ud it to Jin? Theve is notling in the
le-ter thet weulsd moap snyihing 4be4 couls pceoibly burs us it if fell iato
the wrong hends, 1 sent the original certified t¢ essure ite proper bendlinc,
Ihe edvrstege of my doing tuies 4¢ that Jim wouls be stle tc rezd it carefully
for himself snc be prepered te acsk me enythinge ke mizht wart.

There may be woye in which I c¢2n com~unicste the srssc of 5y
im ediete corcarn, Ore wes the chelk-tulk gt the club = wee exs todsy,

Thet reslly shonk me up, nerticulerly with one perhaps sutconscious reveletion
from Jim that I took to meen he is sbout to dc somethinz., I waz so Geecply
troubled by this I spcke to Yince Stlzririz eteout it. From whet I couls? tell
him by phone he shsres my epprehensinn. The other, If Louis remembers, i~ vhat
I eck~3 himr tc send me whet he coul?d sbout, snd thet ie onl» ones thizng, ifT he
stops to think, Ve vere in Yinm's effice 1n-kirn~ et the filwm. "hen Cloney wes
revirding the film, ~ouis left the of.ice ené I frllowed him, then sedre

him thie. IT he cen recell thet, you will understend erothcr o my vorries, or
et lesst will know whet i1t reletes to if vou d&o not egree with my feers,

“hile 1 & writing, let - e say 1 should heve heerd obaut the JR
interview by the time you might respend to this. IT you merely incicste
vou woulu or would not recommend, I'll xnov what you meon. I1'11 then be able
tc let yeou know whother the interview wes fruitful, perhsps wh-t, if eavthing,
it yiélded. Thies could te informetion sni it might be something :morz tengicle,
"hen I wss st the dentist's tocey (eni we o not wet ¥mo- if I'11
loses eny testh, thsnk you), I also touche! base with +he Archives. ‘het I requecsted
hee not yet been prepered for me. I'll be ir Uzshington egsin in sevorsl drys
end will check srain. iesnwhile, 1 hope yru can zeti time %o gn over wist L had
:aul send you, vhst we hsed esrlier sent Tem, end undersiend thet msteriel, %ou
mav think of things I didn't., Cne of the things I'd live %0 dr when I e there
e72in is interview Sem Hewmen, I kr~% y-u reorls 4if, but 1 new heve s~mething
v~u eerhrps @id nct then heve, I'@ 1like tr discus:z it with him, It Just mi-ht
r leess g few —emory cells, Lf you'l like to g~ with me, ec we di. on the
vrintine, let us fizure on thst, '

To~ 1ete fer zcre new, Let me besr from you, nlesse.

Zincerely,



